

OCT 1 1982

Mr. J. J. Trexel
E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
Legal Department
Wilmington, DE 19898

Dear Mr. Trexel:

Subject: Increase in Label Strength from 95%
to 98%
Du Pont Methomyl Technical
EPA Registration No. 352-366
Your Application Dated June 18, 1982

The labeling referred to above, submitted in connection with registration under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act, as amended, is acceptable. A stamped copy is enclosed for your records.

We have no objection to the proposed increase in the label strength of this product from 95% to 98%.

Revise your "Pesticide Disposal" paragraph to read as follows:

Pesticide, spray mixture or rinse water that cannot be used according to label instructions must be disposed of according to Federal or approved state procedures under Subtitle C of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.

Accession number 247759 has been assigned to the volume of Product Chemistry data.

Sincerely yours,

Jay S. Ellenberger
Product Manager (12)
Insecticide-Rodenticide Branch
Registration Division (TS-767)

Enclosure

TS-767:ELLENBERGER:DCR-24748:WANG-0319C:CBP:Raven:479-2013:9/23/82